
 

PORT COMMISSION MEETING 5/4/2021 
Tuesday, May 04, 2021 at 10:00 AM 

Electronically through Zoom 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the city council upon the request 

of the mayor, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

COVID-19 MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that due to covid-19 concerns and in accordance with the governor's orders 

and recommendations, the city of Port Lavaca, Texas, city council meeting is closed to the public. Instead, 

the city council will be utilizing “Zoom Meeting and Facebook live transmission” on The City of Port 

Lavaca's Facebook page beginning at the time listed above. 

VIRTUAL MEETING INFORMATION 

Click to Join 

Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89036834007?pwd=cUc5SHhFcEY4TnQwNUtWdlFQK0J3QT09 

Meeting ID: 890 3683 4007 

Passcode:  497853 

To Connect VIA Phone:  +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to 

speak longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting on 

Zoom by logging on with your computer and/or smart phone as described in the zoom invitation 

below or on Facebook Live through the comment section, which will be monitored and answered. 

As appropriate. 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING 5/4/2021 May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

         a)  MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING APRIL 6, 2021 

IV. REPORTS 

1. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet  

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

2. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS  

a)   Low Docks at City Harbor 

b)   Scully’s Bulkhead and Finger Pier Repairs 

c)   Dredging of Smith Harbor 

d)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Break-water – TPWL Grant 

e)   Improvements to the Nautical Landings Marina Building 

f)    Receive report of Nautical Landings Marina Project 6448. Payment of fund  

       request forms. 

3. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a)   GLO cleanup of old Bilge Reclamation Site at City Harbor. 

b)   Voluntary Restoration of disturbed final cover at the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16. 

c)   Limited Phase II Environmental Site Assessment of Harbor of Refuge Tracts 16, 17, 

      and 17A. 

d)   Proposed Air Burner for Brush Operations and Cleanup at the Harbor of Refuge. 

4. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)   City Harbor 

b)   Nautical Landings Building 

c)   Nautical Landings Marina 

d)   Smith Harbor 

e)   Harbor of Refuge 

5. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 

V. ACTION ITEMS: LEASES 

6. CONSIDER Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement for TRACTS 7, 8, and 11 at 

CITY HARBOR (WILD REEF SEAFOOD): Presenter Jody Weaver 

7. CONSIDER two (2) year option to extend lease of SLIP CH1 and adjacent Land and Buildings 

(BIG BEAR SHRIMP AND SEAFOOD):  Presenter Jody Weaver 

8. CONSIDER Amendment to current and Standard Lease document of the Section entitled 

Delinquent Payments:  Presenter Jody Weaver 

9. CONSIDER Moratorium on Rail Car Tariff charges, retroactive to October 1, 2020, to provide 

time to receive input from Helena Chemicals: Presenter Jody Weaver 

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX PORT COMMISSION MEETING 5/4/2021 May 04, 2021 
 

 
 

VI. ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 
 

10. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF URBAN ENGINEERING TASK # 25 FOR ENGINEERING 

FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE UPPER DOCK AT THE CITY HARBOR: Presenter Jody 

Weaver 

VII. GENERAL COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, MAY 4, 2021, beginning at 10:00 a.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 5:00 p.m. Friday, APRIL 30, 2021. 

________________________________ 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report b)   Account Aging Reportc)   Payment Reportd)   Revenue and Expenditure 

Report e)   Balance Sheet f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 4

Item #1.



  CITY  OF 

  PORT LAVACA  _______  
  202 N. Virginia, Port Lavaca, Texas 77979-0105,  www.portlavaca.org 

Ph: 361-552-9793               Facsimile: 361-552-6062 

 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF 04/06/2021 REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 

 

The Agenda having been properly posted, Chairman Alex Davila called the meeting to order at 10:07 A.M. on 

Tuesday, April 6, 2021.  Members attending were Commissioner Mike McGuire, Commissioner David Roberts. 

Members not present: Commissioner Sue Traylor and Commissioner Raymond Butler.  City Staff attending were, 

City Manager Jody Weaver, Senior Accountant Blake Buller, Harbor Master Jim Rudellat and Rachel Garza.  Visitors 

in attendance Matt Glaze, Urban Engineering.  

 

 

1. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING March 2, 2021 

A motion was made to approve the minutes by Commissioner David Roberts, Seconded by 

Commissioner Mike McGuire. 

Motion Carries. 

 

2. REPORTS 

a. TARIFF REPORT 

b. ACCOUNT AGING REPORT 

c. REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT 

d. BALANCE SHEET 

e. PAYMENT REPORT 

f. PROFIT AND LOSS CASH FLOW REPORT 

Commissioners instructed staff to notify Equalizer and Prestige regarding their tariff payment.   

 

Account Aging Report:  Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master will continue to follow up on all past due all

 accounts.  Jody Weaver, City Manager will examine the Cable One account.     

 

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

 

3. RECEIVE REPORT ON LOW DOCK REPAIRS.  Presenter Urban Engineering 
Comments from Matt Glaze, Urban Engineering contract is almost complete.  Concrete has been poured 

and cleats will be placed.  

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

 

4. RECEIVE REPORTS ON SCULLY’S BULKHEAD AND FINGER PIER REPAIRS. Presenter 

Urban Engineering 

Comments from Matt Glaze, Urban Engineering J&S has completed everything apart from the handrails.    

J&S has submitted a change order for $11,626.00 for material to patch the bulkhead and fill the washout by 

Scully’s customer site. 

No action necessary and none taken. 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 5

Item #1.

http://www.portlavaca.org/


 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

5. RECEIVE REPORTS ON THE BILGE RECLAMATION SITE AND CITY HARBOR CLEAN 

UP.  Presenter Jim Rudellat 
Comments from Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master spoke with Rusty Moon, a contract has been awarded to 

clean up the site, contractor at this time is unknown.  No other updates given.  

 
Jody Weaver, City Manager will reach out to Shirley and Son’s regarding the trenches caused from the 

crane left at the SCR site.   

 

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

 

6. RECEIVE REPORTS REGARDING STATUS OF NAUTICAL LANDINGS BUILDING. 

Presenter Jim Rudellat 
Comments from Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master back door has been installed at the NL Building.     

The two broken waterline pipes have been repaired to the NL Building due to the freeze.  

Comments from Jody Weaver, City Manager, will ask Victor Fredrickson to put together a task order for the 

technical specs in order to bid out the rest of the doors at one time.    

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

 

7. RECEIVE REPORTS REGARDING STATUS OF NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA.  

Presenter Jim Rudellat 
Wastewater pump installed and functioning properly.  

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

 

8. RECEIVE REPORTS REGARDING STATUS ON SMITH HARBOR, ASSOCIATED 

PROPERTIES.  Presenter Jim Rudellat 
Comments from Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master, no updates.      

No action necessary and none taken. 

 

9. RECEIVE REPORTS ON THE DREDGING OF SMITH HARBOR, ASSOCIATED ARMY 

CORPS OF ENGINEER PERMITS, INCLUDING OPTIONS FOR BARRIER TO REDUCE 

SHOALING AT ENTRANCE CHANNEL TO SMITH HARBOR.  Presenters Urban Engineering 

and Gulf Hydrographic & Coastal Consulting 

Motion was made to accept the bid for recommendation to City Council to award a construction contract to 

Derrick Construction in the amount of $307,850.00 with a 90-day completion. 

Motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts and Seconded by Commissioner Mike McGuire. 

Motion carries. 

 

 

10. RECEIVE UPDATE ON APPLICATION TO TCEQ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE DIVISION 

FOR VOLUNTARY RESTORATION AT HARBOR OF REFUGE.  Presenter Urban Engineering                                                                                
Comments from Jody Weaver, City Manager received response from TCEQ requesting a list of additional 

information to be submitted in a report.  Request has been submitted.                                                                                                                                                                                                      

No action necessary and none taken.  

 

 

.  

Page 6

Item #1.



 

11. DISCUSS UPDATES ON BRUSH OPERATIONS AND CLEANUP AT THE HARBOR OF 

REFUGE.  Presenter Jody Weaver                                                                                                                                                                                
Comments from Jody Weaver, City Manager, discussed at the last meeting on the permit location for the 

Air Buner, the buffer zone for this equipment must be within 300 feet of the property line.  Once footprint 

of the landfill is complete and we can verify that the location of the Air Burner is not on top of a landfill, 

then we can complete and submit the application.  

No action necessary and none taken.   

 

Motion was made to recommend to City Council to purchase the Air Burner.  

Motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts and Seconded by Commissioner Mike McGuire. 

Motion carries. 

12. RECEIVE REPORT ON THE HARBOR OF REFUGE, BULKHEAD REPAIRS, LAND 

IMPROVEMENTS, AND ARY CORP OF ENGINEER PERMITS.  Presenter Jim Rudellat  
Comments from Eddie Fisher, Gulf Hydrographic & Coastal Consulting  

The City has not received any response from the Corps of Engineers regarding the request to reinstate the 

permit to construct bulkhead in Harbor of Refuge, however Eddie Fisher mentioned that there were some 

changes made to the Nationwide permit which would allow some length of bulkhead to be constructed 

under Nationwide 27.  There was some discussion about being able to dredge a deeper area (75’ x 200’) x 

18-20 feet deep in a location at the Harbor of Refuge. Eddie will check to see if this could be done under 

the nationwide permit. 

 

 

Harbor of Refuge:  

Motion was made to recommend and accept the expense of the emergency railroad track repairs and 

authorize Diamond K Services to provide quarterly inspection reports.  

Motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts and Seconded by Commissioner Mike McGuire. 

Motion carries.  

  
13. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL REGARDING PROPOSAL FROM 

CRG TEXAS TO CONDUCT A LIMIT PHASE II ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT 

AT TRACTS 16, 17 AND 17A (26.66 ACRES) AT THE HARBOR OF REFUGE.   

Presenter Jody Weaver 
Motion to accept proposal recommending City Council to accept CRG Limited Phase II Environmental Site 

Assessment.   

Motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts and Seconded by Commissioner Mike McGuire. 

Motion carries. 

 

 

14. RECEIVE REPORTS AND DISCUSS STATUS OF LEASES:  Presenter Jim Rudellat 
 

a. City Harbor  

b. Nautical Landings Building.   

c. Nautical Landings Marina  

d. Smith Harbor  

e. Harbor of Refuge  

 

 

a. City Harbor - Big Bear is exercising their option to extend this lease for another two years.  

Commissioners are requesting a new lease and the rent to be adjusted to $500.00 month.  Jody Weaver, 

City Manager will discuss this matter with Big Bear and report back to Port Commission.  

 

b.  No new updates   

c. No new updates  

 

Page 7

Item #1.



e. Harbor of Refuge: RLB will continue as a month to month holdover. RLB Contracting is willing to 

pay for the leasing of this facility during this time as outlined in the lease agreement currently in 

place until the removal of all RLB Contracting property is complete. 

f. Harbor of Refuge:  Prestige, continue on a month to month for City Harbor Tract 10. 

 

 

15. DISCUSS MONTHLY CHECKLIST FROM HARBOR MASTER. 
Checklist submitted by Jim Rudellat, Harbor Master. 

Commissioners discussed this agenda item.  

No action necessary and none taken.   
  

 

16. GENERAL COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS.  
No action necessary and none taken.  

 

 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner David Roberts to adjourn the meeting.  It was seconded by 

Commissioner Mike McGuire. The meeting was adjourned at 12:42 P.M.  

Page 8

Item #1.



Page 9

Item #1.



Page 10

Item #1.



Page 11

Item #1.



Page 12

Item #1.



Page 13

Item #1.



Page 14

Item #1.



Page 15

Item #1.



Page 16

Item #1.



Page 17

Item #1.



Page 18

Item #1.



Page 19

Item #1.



Page 20

Item #1.



Page 21

Item #1.



Page 22

Item #1.



Page 23

Item #1.



Page 24

Item #1.



Page 25

Item #1.



Page 26

Item #1.



Page 27

Item #1.



Page 28

Item #1.



Page 29

Item #1.



Page 30

Item #1.



Page 31

Item #1.



Page 32

Item #1.



Page 33

Item #1.



Page 34

Item #1.



Page 35

Item #1.



Page 36

Item #1.



Page 37

Item #1.



Page 38

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Low Docks at City Harborb)   Scully’s Bulkhead and Finger Pier Repairsc)   Dredging of 

Smith Harbord)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Break-water – TPWL Grante)  

 Improvements to the Nautical Landings Marina Buildingf)    Receive report of Nautical 

Landings Marina Project 6448. Payment of fund        request forms.

Page 39

Item #2.



Page 40

Item #2.



Page 41

Item #2.



Page 42

Item #2.



Page 43

Item #2.



Page 44

Item #2.



Page 45

Item #2.



Page 46

Item #2.



Page 47

Item #2.



Page 48

Item #2.



Page 49

Item #2.



Page 50

Item #2.



Page 51

Item #2.



Page 52

Item #2.



Page 53

Item #2.



Page 54

Item #2.



Page 55

Item #2.



Page 56

Item #2.



Page 57

Item #2.



Page 58

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   GLO cleanup of old Bilge Reclamation Site at City Harbor.b)   Voluntary Restoration of 

disturbed final cover at the Harbor of Refuge Tract 16.c)   Limited Phase II Environmental Site 

Assessment of Harbor of Refuge Tracts 16, 17,      and 17A.d)   Proposed Air Burner for Brush 

Operations and Cleanup at the Harbor of Refuge.

Page 59

Item #3.



Page 60

Item #3.



Page 61

Item #3.



Page 62

Item #3.



Page 63

Item #3.



Page 64

Item #3.



Page 65

Item #3.



Page 66

Item #3.



Page 67

Item #3.



Page 68

Item #3.



Page 69

Item #3.



Page 70

Item #3.



Page 71

Item #3.



Page 72

Item #3.



Page 73

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, 

PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   City Harborb)   Nautical Landings Buildingc)   Nautical Landings Marinad)   Smith 

Harbore)   Harbor of Refuge

Page 74

Item #4.



AGENDA 4 

 

HARBOR MASTER’S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

A)  City Harbor 

1) Miller Seafood: We received a letter from Curtis Miller expressing his interest in 

entering into a new lease agreement when the current lease expires on July 31.. 

2) Wild Reef Seafood: John Tesvich made repairs to the dock at his lease. 

3) We are getting pricing for a boundary survey of track 10 and the area that had been 

leased by SCR to determine exact location of a 50 ft road right-of-way and exact area 

of length of dockage available to rent. 

 

B) Nautical Landings Building – No updates 

 

C) Nautical Landings Marina  

1) John Pena:  court date May13,2021 

2) Daminic Diodato:  awaiting court date 

3) Matt Estes: awaiting Probate 

4) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 11 times since last PC meeting 

 

D) Smith Harbor 

1) Poor Boys Bait: lease up August 31 2021  

 

E) Harbor of Refuge 

1) Helena Agri- Enterprises, LLC:  at Helena’s request, we had a meeting at City Hall on 

April 8 2021 to discuss tariff rates with Louis Rodrigue, VP of the Southern Unit of 

Helena; Ward Bloodworth, National Director of Fertilizer; Jeff Holley, the local 

operations manager; Alex Davila, Jody Weaver and myself. This meeting was a topic 

of Councilman Smith’s at the April 12 City Council Meeting 

2) Equalizer, Inc: I have been in talks about dockage charges. 

3) Been in Talks with the Police Chief about camera system for HOR 

Page 75

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 76

Item #5.



Page 77

Item #5.



Page 78

Item #5.



Page 79

Item #5.



Page 80

Item #5.



Page 81

Item #5.



Page 82

Item #5.



Page 83

Item #5.



Page 84

Item #5.



Page 85

Item #5.



Page 86

Item #5.



Page 87

Item #5.



Page 88

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement for TRACTS 7, 

8, and 11 at CITY HARBOR (WILD REEF SEAFOOD): Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 89

Item #6.



Page 90

Item #6.



Page 91

Item #6.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER two (2) year option to extend lease of SLIP CH1 and adjacent Land 

and Buildings (BIG BEAR SHRIMP AND SEAFOOD):  Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 92

Item #7.



Page 93

Item #7.



Page 94

Item #7.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER Amendment to current and Standard Lease document of the Section 

entitled Delinquent Payments:  Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 95

Item #8.



Page 96

Item #8.



Page 97

Item #8.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER Moratorium on Rail Car Tariff charges, retroactive to October 1, 

2020, to provide time to receive input from Helena Chemicals: Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 98

Item #9.



Page 99

Item #9.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF URBAN ENGINEERING TASK # 25 FOR 

ENGINEERING FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE UPPER DOCK AT THE CITY HARBOR: 

Presenter Jody Weaver

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 100

Item #10.



Page 101

Item #10.



Page 102

Item #10.



Page 103

Item #10.


	Top
	Item #1.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	Port Commission Regular Minutes 4.6.2021
	AGENDA 1.A THRU F

	Item #2.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
	AGENDA 2A
	AGENDA 2B
	AGENDA 2C
	AGENDA 2D
	AGENDA 2E
	AGENDA 2F.1
	AGENDA 2F.2

	Item #3.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPEICAL PROJECTS
	AGENDA 3A
	AGENDA 3B
	AGENDA 3C
	AGENDA 3D

	Item #4.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	AGEND 4

	Item #5.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	AGENDA 5

	Item #6.	Ground Lease Agreement WILD REEF SEAFOOD
	AGENDA 6

	Item #7.	Extend lease of SLIP CH1
	AGENDA 7

	Item #8.	Delinquent Payments
	AGENDA 8

	Item #9.	Rail Car Tariff charges
	AGENDA 9

	Item #10.	URBAN ENGINEERING TASK # 25
	AGENDA 10

	Bottom

